Sweeney, Robert (LBB)

From: I

Sent: 13 June 2024 16:07
To: Forward Planning
Subject: Edgware destruction..

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

** Warning External Email **

Jonathan wine

—

To whom it may concern.

| wish to object in the most strenous terms to this horrendous plan by yourselves and Ballymore to
ruin the area.

You plan to destroy out shopping carpark and replace it with huge tower blocks full of people , but no
shopping nor parking for them..

The blocks will literally block out the sunlight and you will add thousands of extra people without
access to shops, schools or doctors...

You also intend to have a dangerous electric bus right under thousands of residents!! Are you totally
insane??

You have no consideration whatsoever for the environment. This scheme is totally anti social and
only motivated by your financial concerns. Many edgware residents suspect that Ballymore are '
incentivising ' your agreement by fair means or foul.. | for one do not trust any of you at all.. this idea is
to enrich the developers and possibly yourselves at the expense of the environment and its residents.
In short, a very badly thought-out, totally inconsiderate and anti social, anti environmental, scheme.

Please do not allow it
Thanks
Jonathan wine





